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Botet, Violanda [RELEASE IN PART B6l 

,-,~m: 

\..!:'t: 
Brook 
Wedn 
Thess 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Cooler heads have prevailed.... Chip 

From: Terry Krinvic [mail residentclinton.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 11:24 AM 
To: Botet. Violanda · .. ~~ 

Cc: Brooks, Waldo W - · ~-
Subject: R~: S ' - al Sports Development Foundation .. . "'\. 

Vlolanda/ . · - Please withdrawl the SSDF / Shangahi offer. We are n~~ing to proceed with this. 
,,..fSI'!/'· 

Best 
Terry 

- ~;>µ> 
. ~ . 
-~ ..... __ ........ _ .... ____ ... .-· _.,....·~~ .... ~·- ·· · ·· -

From: Botet, Violanda [BotetVI@state.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2009 8:45 AM 
To: Terry Krlnvic 
Cc: Brooks, Waldo W (Chip) 
Subject: RE: Shanghai Sports Development Foundation 

,-~ ... ''ry-1 wanted to nail down one more point. Will Mr. Jiang pay the honorarium to President Clinton or will the Vi Dong 
~d pay the President directly (based on the contribution that Mr. Jian will make to YDF?). I note that YDF will sign the 

contract. 

I realize you are on a tight deadline here but most likely I won't be able to ~espond to you until Monday when I can get a 
sense from others. In the meantime, I want to make sure I have all the relevant facts for consideration. 

Hope you had a good Thanksgiving. Violanda 

- · ~ . . ... ~ ··· - -
From: Terry Krinvic [mai presldentclinton.com) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2009 11:54 AM 
To: Botet, Vlolanda 
Cc: Brooks, Waldo W (Chip) 
Subject: RE: Shanghai Sports Development Foundation 

We are asking you to clear SSDF because if Yi Dong Fund is under SSDF, it would seem then, if SSDF 
is clear, so too should be the fund they run. 

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Frank Tumminia, Senior Reviewerl 

From: Botet, Violanda [BotetVI@state.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 11:56 AM 

·Q"' "'°',: Terry Krinvic 
, Brooks, Waldo W (Chip) 

ubject: RE: Shanghai Sports Development Foundation 
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